
Road Name Suffix Descripton
Goodwood Boulevard 10Km W of Donnybrook
Boranup Lane 4 Km N of Karridale. The mill closed in 1910.
Plavins Way About 12 km east north east of Collie.

Built about 1918.
Newlands Avenue On the old railway between Donnybrook and Kirup. Opened in 

1898.
Treesville Road Near the Harris River 40 km east of Mornington.

 Opened in 1920 and closed in 1928. Reopened in 1935 and closed 
again in 1938. Opened yet again in 1940, finally closed in 1956.

Lockeville Way Located 2.5 km north east of Wonnerup
Pindalup Mews Pindalup Port has 2 Timber Mills situated 20 km east south east of 

Dwellingup on the old State railway line to Narrogin
Whittackers Road 5 km south east of North Dandalup Dam.

Operated from about 1904 to 1944 when the mill burned down.

Quindalup Street 3 km inland from Quindalup.
 Henry Yelverton and McGibbon took up a timber lease on the 
coastline of Geographe Bay. The mill was connected to a jetty at 
Quindalup by a 3 km wooden railed horse tramway and operated 
from 1858. Timber for the Ceylon Railways was the first shipmenty 
and was sent in 1859.

Holyoake Parkway 3 km east of Dwellingup.
 Named after George Jacob Holyoake. Closed in 1958

Hedges Way 6 km south west of Donnybrook near the railway line between 
Donnybrook and Kirup.

Kirup Lane 14 Km NE Kirup near Grimwade road. 
Back up Names
Tullis 29 km east south east of Dwellingup. Built in 1936 and was closed 

in 1951.
Asquith

ASQUITH TIMBER LOG FALLING CAMP
Approx thirty four kilometres E/SE of Yarloop, Quindianning Road. 
 Log hauling began from this area in January 1952. 

Amphion Constructed about 1913
Lucknow Located 10 km south west of Collie from about September 1909. 

Destroyed by fire in 1912.
Wuraming 6 km south of Wuraming. Dates from 1913.
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